A Muncy Creek Township Supervisors Regular Meeting was held at the Township building on Monday, May 16, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. The meeting was called to order by chairman, Gary Phillips followed by the pledge of allegiance. The following were present:

**Members:** Gary Phillips, Daniel DeMuro Sr.

Others: Mike Wiley, David Garverick, Thad Martin, Brittnee Vann, Rich Opp,

Larry Hoose, Cindy & Eric Newcomer, Logan Laidacker, Kevin Rupert,

Jeff Siverling, Cari Buck

An announcement was made that an executive session was held prior to this meeting from 6:30-7pm to discuss a legal matter.

**Public Comment** was called for. There were no comments.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. DeMuro to waive the reading of the minutes from the April 18, 2022 Supervisor's Regular Meeting and approve the minutes from the April 18, 2022 Supervisors Regular Meeting as presented. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. DeMuro to **receive the Sewer Authority minutes** from the March 23, 2022 meeting as presented. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. DeMuro to **receive the WBRA minutes** from the April 13, 2022 meeting as presented. Motion carried.

**Road Master Report** – Business as usual.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. DeMuro to approve the sale of the township's JCB Backhoe to the highest bidder on Municibid at \$34,000. Motion carried.

**Code Inspections Report** – March report received.

**Fire Company Report** – April report received.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. DeMuro to **approve fire police for events**, such as the Memorial Day Parade, Hughesville Carnival/Parade, 9/11 Ride, etc. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. DeMuro to **approve resolution #22-194**, MS-339 Application for County Aid. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. DeMuro to **table the stormwater discussion** for proposed ordinance #22-52. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. DeMuro to approve the Geisinger Walk With a Doc events at Kiess Park (looking at dates: 6/3, 7/1, 8/5 & 9/2). Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. DeMuro to approve connecting Kiess Park to the public sewer. The install will be done by WBRA at the quoted price of \$9,558. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. DeMuro to follow Township Engineer, Dan Vassallo's recommendation in regards to **Mr. Bryan Mull's stormwater waiver request letter.** In an e-mail dated 5/9/22 Mr. Vassallo reviewed the waiver request and permit, and recommended granting the waiver on the condition that the applicant implements stormwater requirements of the ordinance, assuring no increase in stormwater flows off his property. He also asked that the property owner consult with Lloyd Smith (Roadmaster) to make sure that any increase in stormwater flows will not adversely affect the township road. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. DeMuro to **deny the stormwater waiver request from Mr. and Mrs. Harrison McCormick** per Township Engineer, Dan Vassallo's recommendation. Motion carried.

## **Public comments:**

- **C. Newcomer** asked what the county aid was to be spent on? Aggregate. Also, what is the agreement with WBRA to install/connect public sewer to Kiess Park? Will there be a monthly fee or is it a courtesy? WBRA representatives stated that the township is responsible for their privately owned grinder pump. The \$9,558 includes no labor, correct? Yes, that is being waived.
- **L. Laidacker** asked if the board needed anything additional regarding the letter from MAVFC? The board received the information and can choose to act at the next meeting.
- **D.** Garverick wanted to know if there is an ordinance against grass clippings being in the road? C. Newcomer said there was, that the nuisance ordinance had been revised to include grass clippings.
- **E. Newcomer** asked for an update on the camera system and microphone? Asked if an update could be provided at the next meeting?
- **R. Opp** wanted to know if the township would be replacing the ship and merry-go-round that were removed from Kiess Park? Yes.
- **M.** Wiley introduced Mr. Hartly from his firm.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. DeMuro, to **adjourn** the meeting at approximately 7:29 p.m. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Cari Buck, Township Secretary